Fnms

. (Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrckup  [Jwar [] maw

(Business Entity Name}

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

FHHRTRTR WO

600175907246

) A\\,Ato

E DENNARD




Malave, Erin F‘ ,_rrn)v)/

From: Edward Heck [eheck@wbsfla.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, April 13, 2010 8:50 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

&

To Help Your Organization “Go Green” Click Here

To State of Florida, 5

Wood Business Syste S Fé
Road...Sunrise, FL 333

ests that the address for EIN#59-2126542 be changed to 5555 Nob Hiil

Thank you oy
PR
Edward I.. Heck |Sr. Direclor 0(‘ {uman Resources and Operations
Wood Business Syslems, Inc.
Corporate Headquarters
5555 Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, Florida 33351
Ph: 954.493,7422 | Fax: 954.493.7499
Email; check@wbs{la.com
E WBSLogoMR

Let us know how we are deoing... Tell us about your experience with WOOD BUSINESS SYSTEMS today!
Corporate: 954.493.7422

Please visit our website to learn more about how WBS can support your business. www.wbsfla.com

The above e-mail message (as well as any attachments) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named
above and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are the intended recipient of this
message, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please immediately e-mail the sender noted abave, or call {954)
493-7422 (if long distance, please call coliect) and request instructions.

"All In To Win in 2010"
Regards,

Edward Heck | Senior Director of Service & HR
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Wood Business Systems, Inc.
Corparale Headquarters

5350 North West 35th Terrace

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

Ph: 954,493.7422 | IFax; 954,493,7499

Email: eheck@whsfla.com

Website: www.whsfla.com

3222 Commaerce FPlace, Suite D 8400 NW 33rd St., Suite 103
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33407 MIAMI, FL 33122
T 561.588.9440 F 561.471.8950 T 305.592.2957 F 305.592.2358

Let us know how we are doing... Tell us about your experience with WOOD BUSINESS
SYSTEMS today! Corporate: 954.493.7422

Please Visit our website to learn more about how WBS can support your business.
www. WBSFLA.com

This message (as well as any attachments) contains legally privileged and confidential information and is intended enly for
corpaddresschange@dos.state.flus. if you are not corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us yvou should not disseminate, distribute ar copy this e-mail.
Please notify eheck@wbsfla.com immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail
ransmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or erros-free as information could be intercepted. corrupted, lost, destroyed. arrive late or incomplete,
or contain viruses. Edward Heck therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result
of e-mail transmission, If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.

If you are the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any use. dissemination. distribution or copying of this message is
prohibited. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or al of the contents of this
message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender and are not the opinions or responsibilities of the sender or WBS. If you
received this message in error, please immediately e-mail the sender noted above, of call {954) 493-7422 (if long distance, please call collect) and
request instructions.
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